United Nations

Nations Unies

UNRESTRICTED
ECONOMIC CONSEIL E/CN.4/SR.1k4
AND ECONOMIQUE 7o 19V
SOCIAL COUNCILIL ET SOCIAL ORIGINAL: FRENCH

COMMISSION ON EUMAR: RIGHTS

SUMMARY RECCRD OF THE FOURTZENTH MEETING

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Tueeday, 4 February 1947, at 2:00 p.m,

Present:
Chairman: Mra. Roosevelt (United States of America)
Vice-Chairman: Mr. Chang (China)
Rapporteur: Mr., Malik (Lebanon)
Members: Mr, Hodgson (Australia)
Mr, Kaminsky (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist
) Republic)
Mr. del Rio (Chile)
Mr. Ebeid (Egypt)
Prof. Cassin (France)
Mrs. Mehta (Irdia)
Mr. Ghani (Iran)
General Romulo (Philippine Republic)
Mr. Tepliakov (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)
Mr. Mora (Uruguay)
Mr. Ribnikar (Yugoslavia)
Alternates: Mr. Lebeau (Belzium)
Mr, Guardia (Penama)
Representatives of Specialized Agencles:

Mr. Hutchison
Mr, Carnes

(International Labour Organization)
(UNESCO)

Non-Governmental Organizations:

Consultant: Mr. Teper (Americen Federation of Labor)

Secretariat: Mr, Humphrey (Secretary of the Commission)

Continuation .of the Debate on the Contents cof the Draft Internatioral
Bill of Rights (Documents E/CN.4/W,18 and E/CH,4/11). '

The CHAIRMAN called the meeting to order. At the previous meeting

the representative of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republice had asked that

/certain items



E/CN.4/SR.14
Pagze 2

certain items on the list of rights drawn up by the Secretariat
(document E/CN.4/W.18) be excluded from the Bill of Rights, and she now asked
the Cormission for its opinion on this subject.

Mr. MORA (Uruguay) felt that the right of citizenship shculd be extended
in such a way as to grant hﬁman béings a certain deéree of world citizenship,
and to offer the individual the possibility of particirating personally in the
international organization of the Community of Nations, The proposed right to
retition the United Nations was insufficient, The right to freedom of
movement ought also to include the freedom to change one's natlonality.

Mr. EBEID (E;ypi) noted that in the course of the debdate no mention had
b-cn made >f the dutica >f the individual, which were a corollary to hils
ri~hts, Moreover, the Commission »>ught merely to define the rights in a general
vay, witho.t _>in, int> details; thus conirov.rsy would be avolded,

The CHAIRMAN thou ht that frcedom of movement, a right inherent in the
human person, ought to be undcrstood only as the abllity to leave a country

‘freely. This right would be limited by the immigration laws of the receiving
country.

Mr, DUKES (United Kirgpdonm) noted that it was difficult to implement the
right to work without making it compulsory for unemployed members of the
commnity to work. Freedom of movement ought also to be defined with the
utmost care, and a nation's right to claim the extradition of 1ts criminals
ought to be preserved., Moreover, freedom of movement was naturally limited
by the absorptlve capaclty of receiving countries, which had first to find
employment for their own nationals.

In regard to the rights of the individual, it was quite legitimate to 1list
certain obligations, without which the retifizaticm of the Inteérnational Bill
wxuld give rise to serioué difficulties,

Mr~, MEBTA (India) drew the Coﬁmission's attentlon to the draft resolution
she had submittcd in which none >f thce rishts granted released the individual

from his sblications towards the State. By freedcm of movement she understood



E/Ci4/SR.14
Paze 3

no*t caly the freedom to emiirate, dbut also the freedom to nmove from onc
place to anothor witlhiin the bonnderies of the State, a right not at presenut
resjected in all countries of the woild,

Mr, TEPLLAKCV (Union of Soviet Sccialiet Republics), speaking on the
right to work, eaid that the moral and matsrial conditicns necessary to assure
it nught to be provided, There could be no right to work without a
correavonding duty to the comuwwity. In this respect, he cited Article 12 of
the Soviet Constitution, which stipulated that in the Soviet Union work was
a "duty and an honour for every ahle-todled cltizen, in accordance with
ths principle: no work, no food." He asked thet the B1lll include the
indivicual's obligation to work for the community, by which he meant his
cowmtry as well as the United Nations,

Passing on then to the rights listed in Section 3 (food, housing), he
bocrved that the implementation of these rights depended on factual
circmstances,

Mr. MALIX (lebanon) was interested chiefly in the problem of personal
liberty. He considered the Yusoslav representative's statement that the
soclal principle ought to take first place as inconsistent with hias other
statement that freedom was to be found in harmony between the individual and
the ccrymunity.

He urged the Commission to adopt the follcwing four principles, which
were in danger of being repvdiated:

1., The human person 1s more important than the racial, natianal, ar

other group to which he may belong;

2. The hurmun porson's most sacred and inviolable possessions are his

mind and his conscience, enabling him to perccive the truth, to choose

freely, and to exist;

3. Any social pressure on the part of the State, religlon or race,

involvingy the autcmatic consent of the Luman person is rerrchensihle;

/h, The soclal



E/CN.4/SR.14
Pago 4

L, The sociel group to which the individual belongs, may, like the

human person himself, be wrong or right: the person alone is the Jjudge.

The Bill of Righ:is, he concladed, could not without prejudice to
1t8c1f, disrezard these four principles,

Mr. TEPLIAZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) opposed these
principles, He was against the Commission's considering the principles
stated and reserved the right to comment on them after studying them.

Mrs., EETA {India) did not think these principles should give rise to
ainy controvevrsy; the point was to study measures likely to uphold -the dignity
ol the Twrman rerson,

v, .'nI (Iran felt that freedom of expression and of opinion were
poseiily orly in countries where the standard of education was high enough to
allow tse nacses to form a sound opinion, and .so he wished the United Natiocns
to take steps first of all to eliminate illiteracy and promote education, by
such neans 28 granting financilal assistance to backward countries,

The CHATRMAN felt that the guthors of the Bill bad the duty to guarantee
the fundamental libertiea:of the individual, and on these grounds, she
coneide»od the Iebanese representative's statement of particuler importance

She tnen asked the Ceommission to discuss more fully, Section 3 of the
1list of rizhts drawn up by the Secretariat (Social Security), since any
sbs.rvacions might be usefal to the group-appointed to draw up the preliminary
draft Bill,

Mr. DUKES (United Kingdom) disagreed.with Mr. Malik, for he did not
think that there could be usrostricted individual liberty in any modern
carmunity,

As to Mr. Malik's fears, MNr. Dukes did not.think it.wholly possidle, in en
organized society, to prevent groups from exercising a certain pressure uron
individualg. That was the priog which had to be paid for freedom of
aésociati,on, the neceasity of which no ome would contest.,

/Considering all



E/CN.4/SR.14
Page 5

Considering all the items 4n C.tegory 3 (Sccial Security) of the 1list
of the various types of righis to be included in the draft
International Bill of Rights, he said it would be useless to try to define
the 1iborties of the individnal ﬁithout taking account of his obtligations
tcwards the State or benevolent orgenizations. Cn the other hand, it was,
he presumcd, clsar in ths minds of all that individual libertics included
the liberty to excrclee pressure upon Govermments in order to achieve the
application >f thc vario.s items in the thi:rd cetegory. He presumed also
“ha. all the members of the Ccmmission thougkt individuals ousht to have
the right to replace these zovernments 1f they falled to resrect what
might be called the collective will aad collective obligatioms.

In conclusion, he stressed the co-exlstcnce and closely knit
interderendence of the State and of the individual, It was the combination
of these two elements, their reciprocal eflects and influences which could
produce the highest civilization,

Mr., CASSIN (France) shared Mr. Duke's views and propounded the
rrinciple that the human beilng was above all, a social being. Farallel with
the 1ist of the rights of the individual, they cught, no doubt, to draw up a
list of the.rights of the community.

He warned ageinst the danger of placing too little importance upon
social rights, With regard to Item (f) of Cutegory 3, he wished to see a
distinction made between freedom of instruction and right to education.

Mrs, MESTA (India) considered the expression Yright to health care"
w> '1d be the rizght onec in Section 3, as corrcsronding to the State's dutles
towards the individual,

Mr, HODGSON (Australia) thousht, that in syite of the slight differences
in the opinions expressed, it could be inferrcd from the present debate that
the mombers of the Commisaion all recognized that the individual's rigats
oucht to be subordinated to those of the national comrtunity and of the

internatiocnal community. This principle could serve as a guide for the

y - - e s o



F/CN.L/SR,14
Page 6

Drafting Committee,

Mr, TEPLIAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) noted, with
reference to Mrs. Mehta's remarks, that the exypresslon "right to health care",
was not, perhaps, entirely felicitous inasmuch as this right had never bLeen
disputed, Concerning Item (e), he personally wished to suggest the
expression "right to maintenance in case of old age, sickness, or other
incapacity to work". Item (d) would read only: '"protection against
unemployment,"

Mr. MALIX (Lebanon) wished to stress the fact that he Lad not used the
word "individual" but the exypression "human person” in his previous
Intervention.

Coming back to the Charter's refercnce to the dlsnity and worth of the
human perscn, he explained trat he wished to glve greater meaning to this
expressicn, It would indced bec a dead lctier if they refused to admit that
the human person hed the right to choose in full liberty, that is, without
boing expoczd to recrissls or persecutions,

He wes in coapiele aucerent with Mr, Tukes' remarxks about the price
vhich had to be j;cid for 4the advantages derived from tue State,

In copzdisiop, he 1sld4 1mm the principle that the humen person had not
been croatod Lot Llus Sareo cf tiue 5*2%e, but that the State existed rather
for the sii» of tie lumin ycrscn.- The 3111 cf Rights ought, therefore, to
subordinatn eviiu)oag Lo thes lpuesesy of the hopan person, even the State,

Mr. C:0K: {Dr2) weraed apgenant the Zanger of producing a document
which would il ozcord with the fimas cwitg to its peing out of time with the
spirit and atrrzyoere cf the pcst war era; he would liko to see the expression
"freedom from wans" arpear somevhere, either in tne preaxble or in the
text itself,

Mr. CASSIN (Frence) noted that there was one right which was absolutely

unconditional, namely, the right to freedom of conscience. He strossed this

/point, on



E/CN.4/SR.1k
Page 7

p>int, on which he thought the Lebanese representative was absolutely right,
becaus. it was this rizht to the freedom of ~onsclence which gave the human
prreon his worth and di nity.

The CHAIRMAN thoucht the members of the Commission were now ready to
study the form in which the Bill should be precsented, She had observed in
the course of the discusslion that everyone scemsd in favour of a general bill
or declaration incorporated in a draft resolution to be submitted to the
Assembly.

Mrs. NEHTA (Indie) thought a mere declaration would not be sufficient
and that provision would have to te made for means of implementation, What
was required was an Act of the General Aseerbly which would place upon the
Assembly the main responsibility for applylng the rights,

The CHAIRMAN drew the Commisseion's attention to the United States
proposal that the Commission should prepare an International Bill of Rights
which the Assembly could adopt in the form of a resolution providing that the
Commission on Human Rights would prepare one or more '"Conventions on
Human Rights and Fundamental Frecdoms,"

Mr. HODGSON (Australia) notcd that the Assembly had the power to pass
resolations but not Acts, and that it was for the various Goverrments to
implement these resolutions.

The CHAIRMAN thought that the provisions of the Commission's draft
resolution could te of a general nature and that it would be sufficient if
they were adopted, It would not be necessary to specify each nation's
attitude in regard to every one of the points adopted.

Mr, CHANG (China), supported by Mr., TEPLIAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics), thought the Commission ought, first of all, with the assistance of
the Drafting Committee, to draw up a Bill of Rights incorporated in a .
draft resolution,

Mr, CASSIN (Frence) shared this view and sugzested that the resolution

/might contain



E/CN.4/5R. 14
Paze 8

‘misht conta‘n an invitation to the States to Incorporate in thelr Constitutions
or in their national law siuch items of the Bill as were not already included
th.rein.

He als» advocated adopting the principle of an organic act which could
b- amcnd.d ty & two-ihirlds majority end wiich would be a more or less
ind pend.nt lastr rent, careble of bein, amcnded by ths Geneial Assemdly at
fature sescicns,

Ee appcaled to the members of the Commission not to follow the old
conventional echool of thought, or an the other kand, merely to pass an
enthusiastic bill lacking concrete velus,

The CHALRXIAN noted that the Commission was unanimous in its decision
to Instruct the Drafting Cormittee to draw up the Bill and to incorporate it
in a draft resolution to be subwitted to the Economic and Social Ccuncil.

The next day's meeting would be devoted to a study of the means of
implamentation,

The meeting rose at 5:00 p.m,


http://aaif.nd._d

